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s . stare Maryland HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
county Baltimore ' INVEMTORY
Town Lutherville wvicmnirty , .
STREET NO - - NAME i
1400 Front Avenue Creighton C
DATE OR PERIOD C, g 2 g
ORIGINAL OWNER
ORIGINAL USE regidence STYLE Italianate-- olonia evival
PRESENT OWNER Gordon T, Bautz . ARCHITECT
PRESENT ust Tesidence BUILDER
WALL CONSTRUCTIONbI‘iCk 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES OT1g: 33 pres.: 2
4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC NO

The exlstlng appearance of this house, often said to have been
built in the 1830's and Luthervillet's "oldest house," 138 the re-
sult of extensive alterations which took place in the 1930's by

a Mr., Edmundson. By this remodeling a fine Italianate house seen
in the old photograph with a third floor, wide overhanging eaves
supported on large brackets, a handsome belevedere which had an
arched window on each face breaking the eaves and flanked by flat
headed windows with brackets supporting its roof and finial, a
hipped roof with central open gables over arched third floor wine
dows, and with a front veranda with its jig-saw cut slat balustrade,
square columns and dentiled cornice was obliterated. The effect
rendered a particularly handsome example of mid-nineteenth century
Victorian country villa type architecture, designed in the mode of
Nathan Starkweather (a Washington-Baltimore architect), a bland
example of the so=called "colonlial" style with a low hipped roof,
four end chimneys, two stories, and five bays which still retain
the original wooden lentils set into the brick work. Architect-
urally, the only ornament visable is a fine set of wrought iron
porch ralls at the front stoop of the main entrance which still
retains the original character of the sidelighted and transomed
doorway whioh retains the original paneled, double doors.

Inside the vestige of the o0ld house exists in arched marble
mantelpleces and plaster cornices in the living room which was
formerly two parlours Jjolned together with the removal of the

center partition. The original stair surq;ve@;yptil quite re-._.
cently when the winders were T .
replaced by a conventional | WATIE

S. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered NO

O X

FRONT _ . AVE. _ _

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optionol)

|8- PUBLISMED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) Y

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC,

Rodd L, Wheaton Sept. 1971
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¢ "Creighton," 1400 Front Avenue, Sheet 2

staircase with landings. The original stair details were repro-
duced for the modern oak risers and treads, Fragments of the old ‘ g
staircase exist in the attic. . A
The window openings appear to have at least retained, for the
most part, their original number of sash lights. At the second
floor there is six over slx sash while the elongated north windows
of the first floor, originally matching elongated south windows ' N
which presently have six over six sash, have six over nine sash. L A
" The windows are presently hung with louvered blinds as also seen ’ ‘ H7$
. in the o0ld photograph which also shows that the original third T
floor windows, flanking the arched, nine light gable window, ' A
were casements. This fenestration difference could suggest that ' ;
it was, indeed, an earlier house remodeled in the 1850's and , |
"restored" in the 1930's, . ‘ b

Of additional note, a modern wing extends to the south adding |
& conservatory to the first floor plan and together with the raise
in grade obscures the stone foundation seen in the old photograph.
At the garden entrance opposite the front door, both opening into
, a central hall, there is a modern veranda with brick construction ,
\;;l and flag stone paved. B VA G

On the property, a tract of land originally called "Creighton"®
and outside the bounds of the 1855 Lutherville plat, there is an
early stable with long ventilation slots built into the brickwork.
It now serves as a sheep shed, At the foot of Front Avenue a
mortise and tenon oconstructed barn is bullt into the hillside,
This steeply glabled barn, converted into offices, has an 1rreg-

. ularly spaced five bay front facade. two stories high.
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Form 10-445
(5°62)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND PHOTOZ=APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME S|ZE

1.STATE

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

Maryland
county  Baltimore INVENTORY — BA-185 |04
townTutherville wvionity Dist., VIII ) Creight
streeTno. Lincoln & Front Aves. P NAME reighton
DATE OR PERIOD 1834
ORIGINAL OWNER
STYLE
ORIGINAL USE
ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER
BUILDER

PRESENT USE
WALL CONSTRUCTION
NO. OF STORIES

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Two storied, stuccoed house, originally with cupola, named

for the land on which it stands.

Purchased in 1862 by Mr.

James C, Megraw for $10,000 in gold.

Remodelled.

Endangered

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE

(second HABS report)

E, Frances Offutt

HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE
COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY
March 20, 1968

Interior Exterior

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHEC SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, £TC.

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

DATE OF RECCRC




